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HALTON HILLS

Working Egether Working for You!

CONSTRUCTION NOTICE
CONTRACT P-97-C-31A

Sealed tenders, clearly marked as to contents, will
be received by the Purchasing Department at the
Civic Centre, until 2:00 p.m. local time on:

Tuesday, May 13, 1997

For the installation of off-site underground services
for the Acton Arena.

The major items of construction are:

300mm storm sewer and related structures - 166m
50mm polyethylene wastewater forcemain - 450m
300mm P.V.C. watermain - 675m

Plans, Specifications and Form of Tender may be
obtained from the office of the Town’s Purchasing
Department upon payment of a $80.25 (G.S.T.
included), non-refundable deposit.

A certified cheque in the amount specified in the
tender documents must accompany each tender.

¥
Inquiries relating to the project should be directed to
Mr. R.A. Goddard, C.E.T., Supervisor of Capital
Works at 873-2601, extension 310.

Tenders will be opened at 2:05 p.m., on Tuesday,
May 13, 1997 at the Civic Centre. Those submitting
tenders are invited to attend. Lowest or any tender
not necessarily accepted. 60

TAX NOTICE
HALTON HILLS TAXPAYERS
REALTY AND BUSINESS

The Second Installment of the 1997 Interim Taxes is
due on: Monday, April 28th, 1997.

WHERE?

* Finance Dept., Civic Centre or

* Any branch of the Canadian Imperial Bank of
Commerce within Town of Halton Hills (subject to
a service charge)

* Please Note: Payments will no longer be
accepted at the Halton Hills Hydro Office in Acton.

AFTER HOURS?

 CIBC or

« Night Depository located at main entrance of
Civic Centre

HOW?
a) By CHEQUE or CASH
b) POST-DATED cheques: are acceptable and will
ensure that installment dates are not missed
c) INTERAC
d) BY TELEPHONE: At present the Town has
agreements with CIBC, Bank of Montreal, Toronto
Dominion, Canada Trust and Bank of Nova Scotia
who offer the ratepayer this option. - CHECK
WITH YOUR BANK FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION.
e) PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT PLAN: There are
two (2] types of pre-authorized payment plans:
1) 10 month instaliment plan beginning in
January 1998 must be applied for by October
31st, 1997. Phone 873-2601, Ext. 244, Tax
Department for details.
2) 4-instaliment plan - must be applied tor by
30 days prior to each due date.

AFTER DUE DATE?
Tax payments which are beyond the due date must
be paid at the Finance Department, Civic Centre.

PENALTY?

A penalty of 1-1/4 per cent per month will be charged
on'the first day of each calendar month until taxes
are paid.

NO TAX BILL RECEIVED?

Failure to receive a Tax Bill does not excuse the
owner or business operator from responsibility for
payment, nor relieve him/her from liability for late

payment penalty.

QUESTIONS?

Contact the Finance Depariment, either by phone or
by mail, if you have any questions pertaining to your
business or realty property taxes. 63

COURTESY NOTICE

Community events will be held within the Town of
Halton Hills as follows:

A.NAME OF EVENT: Road Toll

DATE: Saturday, May 3, 1997
TIME: 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Intersection of Mill & Main

Streets, Acton

ORGANIZED BY: Kinette Club of Acton, on
behalf of Acton Arena &
Community Centre Fund
Raising Committee

B.NAME OF EVENT: Scouts Canada, Central
Escarpment Region
Triathlon ‘97

DATE: Saturday, May 3, 1997
TIME: 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
LOCATION: From 22 Side Rd. (Glen
Williams), west to Dublin
Line, north to 25 Side Rd,,
west to 6th Line.
ORGANIZED BY: Scouts Canada - Central

Escarpment Region

This information is presented as a courtesy notice to

-mutﬂ_ﬂsts. pedestrians and area residents. 61

ROAD CLOSURE

On Monday, April 28, 1997, the Council for the
Corporation of the Town of Halton Hills intends to
enact by-laws authorizing the temporary closure of
various roads within the municipality for the purpose
of the following community events:

A.ROBERT LITTLE SCHOOL, ACTON ~
SPRING CARNIVAL
Sat., May 31, 1997
10:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Part of School Lane |

B. DOWNTOWN GEORGETOWN %
FARMER'S MARKET %
Saturdays June 14 to Main St. from Chun:h &
October 11, 1997 James St. (Mill St.
from 8:00 a.m. open to traffic)
to 12:30 p.m.

C.VILLAGE FESTIVAL, GEORGETOWN
Thurs., June 19 from Main St. from Church &
8:00 a.m. to 1:00 a.m. James St. (Mill St.
on Sat., June 21, 1997 open to traffic)

The Council Meeting will commence at 7:00 p.m. on
April 28, 1997 in the Council Chambers, Civic
Centre, 1 Halton Hills Drive. At this meeting, Council
will hear, in person, any person who claims to be
prejudicially affected by the said by-law and who
applies to the Town Clerk at 873-2600, before the
Council Meeting. 62

JOB APPLICATION
PLANNER POSITION

Halton Hills, a community of approximately 40,000
people, contains the urban areas of Acton and
Georgetown and a rural area with hamlets and rural
clusters. Located with the GTA, the Town of Halton
Hills faces a dynamic planning environment, growth
management and govemance issues.

The Planning and Development Department consists
of nine positions structured in four areas; Policy,
Development Review, Economic Development and
Mapping Services. Work Program items include an
Official Plan Review, Secondary Plans, development
applications, special projects, database development
and publications. The Planning and Development
Department is looking to employ a Planner with the
ability to provide assistance in each of the four
service areas.

The following qualifications, skills and experience are

position requirements:

* University graduate in planning, or related field

* Four years of planning experience

* Member in Canadian Institute of Planners

» Familiarity with GIS, AutoCAD, Internet and
Windows 95 Office

* Competence with Statistical Analysis

* Public Participation

* Planning Act and Provincial Policy Statements

The Planner position offers the opportunity to develop
a variety of skills in working on diverse planning
projects in a fast paced work environment. To be
considered for this challenging position, please reply
with a letter of application and resumé by April 25,
1997 to:

Mr. Marc Cohen, Personnel Officer

The salary range is $40,020 - $47,118, plus a
competitive benefit package.

Personal information is collected under the authority
of the Municipal Act, RSO 1990, Chapter 45 and will
be used to select a candidate. Questions regarding

this collection should be directed to the Personnel
Officer.

All those who apply for this position are thanked for
their interest but only those chosen for interviews will
be contacted. 65
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S

:a%!:og‘gﬁggpgwf::%ﬂ:%x%ﬁ?%mémwm e e e e e e
e = I e s, el L L) S e e =l % r o
e e ﬂ%mﬂ% e FF'\.B T vﬁﬁ; A - " e A A

In the
ditch

A multi-vehicle accident
occurred at about 8:15
a.m. Tuesday on Trafalgar
Rd., south of 10 Sideroad.

No further details on
possible injuries or
damages were available
from a Halton Regional
Police Service spokes-
person at press time.

Photo by Ted Brown

Georgetown
Auto-Glass

D
~ Quality Service since 1981

315 Armstrong Ave.

WINDSHIELDS

*FREE PICK-UP & DELIVERY *TONNAU COVERS *PLASTIC WINDOWS INSTALLATION
*WATER LEAKS REPAIRS *GENERAL AUTO UPHOLSTERY AUTOMOBILE & MARINE
*STONE CHIP REPAIRS *SEAT REPAIRS *BOAT CONVERTIBLE & VINYL TOPS
*SAFETY GLASS HEAVY EQUIPMENT | *MARINE CARPETING
CALL US TODAY - INSURANCE CLAIMS WEEC&ME

AFIMETH'DHG
AVE.

“The World’s Source for Better Water”

Tired of Hard Water Problems???
COME TO THE
GEORGETOWN MARKETPLACE MALL
April 24, 25, 26

TALK TO
YOUR LOCAL
REPRESENTATIVES

Culligan & Culligan

IN-HOME CONSULTATIONS
EASY PAYMENT PLANS




